

Old Fire Farts of York County Quarterly Meeting April 7, 2019 Lincolnway Fire Company

Call to Order

President Roy Gentzler called the meeting to order and called for the Pledge to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. There were 7 members present for the meeting.

Reading and Approval of Minutes

The January 2019 Annual Meeting minutes as posted on the webpage and Facebook page were read by Bob Sells. Ron Emenheiser made a motion to approve the minutes. Kraig Herman seconded the motion and the motion was approved.

Officer's Reports

Treasurer

Bob Sells gave the treasurer's report from Greg Witmer's text message.

Kraig Herman made a motion to accept the report. Ron Emenheiser seconded the motion and the motion was approved.

Secretary

Bob Sells gave the secretary's report.

Dick Lehr reported that the consultant's report to check and repaint the Fallen Firefighter's Statue would cost \$20,000. The committee agreed that York City firefighter's names would go on the statue and a separate wall with the remaining York County LODD names would be built. VFIS has pledged to match up to \$10,000 in donations for the statue restoration.

Ron Emenheiser made a motion to accept the Secretary's report. Kraig Herman seconded the motion and the motion was approved.

Members-At-Large

Not present.

President-Elect

Kraig Herman noted that he has no report.

President

Roy Gentzler noted that he has no report.

Committee Reports

Financial (Gregory Witmer): Not present.

Scholarship Fund (Glenn Jansen): Not present.



Old Fire Farts of York County Quarterly Meeting April 7, 2019 Lincolnway Fire Company

PR/Communication (Bob Sells): Bob reported that Bob Straw and Greg Halpin are continuing to maintain the Facebook page and website.

Preservations/Hist. Ref. (Eddie Swartz): Not present.

Org. Safety Officers (Kraig Herman): No report.

York Fire Muster (Kraig Herman): Kraig reported that food vendors have been notified and he is working on organizing responsibilities for the day. The Combat Challenge is being advertised and some truck registrations have been received.

Old Business

None.

New Business

None.

SPAAMFAA Chapter Update

Kraig Herman reported that Frank Tremmel has been elected President and that the new leadership wants to turn things around. None of the by-laws have been changed as originally proposed. This Summer's convention is in Indiana, but there are no scheduled hosts after that.

Open Floor Discussion

Bob Sells reported that Shiloh's Hahn aerial truck has been located in Tioga County. He may try to locate the owner and make a trip to see it.

Next Quarterly Meetings

July 14th at 10:00 AM at Ed Swartz's for a picnic and meeting to follow at 1:00 PM.

October 20th at 6:00 PM at location to be determined.

Christmas Party – December 8th at 1:00 PM at location to be determined.

President Gentzler called for an adjournment which was seconded by Ron Emenheiser and the motion was approved.

Respectfully Recorded,

Robert A. Sells

Secretary